

Timothy Brightbill Chairman, Executive Committee







Timothy C. Brightbill Partner tbrightbill@wileyrein.com 202.719.3138

CSUSTL Membership Nationwide

Tim represents clients on all aspects of international trade law and policy including import trade remedies (such as antidumping law, countervailing duty law, and safeguards investigations), global trade policy and trade negotiations, renewable energy and climate change policy, digital trade, international telecommunications, and customs enforcement matters. He has also been an adjunct professor at Georgetown University Law Center for 16 years.

Tim is rated among the nation's leading lawyers for business by Chambers USA, which notes that he "has a penetrating intelligence and deep knowledge of dense trade issues" (2017). Clients have said that they "can rely on him to come through for [them] and that he brings "new and valuable perspectives to [their] interactions with U.S. regulators" (2016). Sources also cite Tim's "thorough and detailed" quality of work and "adept handling of trade disputes" (2014).

## **EDUCATION**

J.D., Georgetown University Law Center B.S., with honors, Northwestern University

## **BAR AND COURT ADMISSIONS**

District of Columbia Bar Maryland Bar

U.S. Court of Appeals for the Federal Circuit

U.S. Court of International Trade

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCES

Vice-Chair (2013-Present) & Member (2007-Present), Industry Trade Advisory Committee on Services and Finance Industries

Adjunct Professor, International Trade Law and Regulation, Georgetown University Law Center (2002-Present)

Faculty Member, Georgetown Law Global Trade Academy (previously the Academy of WTO Law and Policy) (2006-Present)